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February 11, 2025

The Honorable Mike Thompson, Chairperson
Senate Committee on Federal and State Affairs
300 SW 10th Avenue, Room 144-S

Topeka, Kansas 66612

Dear Senator Thompson:
SUBJECT:  Fiscal Note for SB 146 by Senate Committee on Federal and State Affairs

In accordance with KSA 75-3715a, the following fiscal note concerning SB 146 is
respectfully submitted to your committee.

SB 146 would require the Kansas Department for Aging and Disability Services and the
City of Osawatomie to execute and record an amendment to the original deed for conveyance of
certain real property in Miami county before July 1, 2026 that would amend the reversionary
interest of the State of Kansas to July 1, 2046.

The Kansas Department for Aging and Disability Services indicates that SB 146 would
have no fiscal effect on the agency.

Sincerely,

/_(.ﬁ«‘%

Adam C. Proffitt
Director of the Budget

cc: Leigh Keck, KDADS



